
 

 

 

 

Invitation for Bid No. 2022-048 

 

Union County Human Resources Training Room 

Expansion and Renovation Project  
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 

ISSUE DATE: March 15, 2022 

 

Responding Bidders on this project are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part 

of the above named IFB document. 

 

The following items add to, modify, and/or clarify the IFB documents and shall have the full force 

and effect of the original Documents.  This Addendum shall be acknowledged by the Offeror in 

the IFB document. 
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Union County Human Resources 

Training Room Expansion and Renovation Union County, Owner 

Project No.:  2020-085 Contract Document Date:  January 20, 2022 
Issue to:  Bidders Addendum Date:  March 15, 2022 

A. NOTICE TO BIDDER 

1.1 This Addendum is issued pursuant to the Conditions of the Contract and is hereby made part of 

the Contract Documents. The addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede information in the 
Project Manual, the Drawings, and previously issued Addenda. The Bidder shall acknowledge 

receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject 

the Bidder to disqualification. A list of attachments, if any, is part of this document. 

1.2 The date for receipt of bids for this project is unchanged by this Addendum. 

1.3 Pre-Bid Conference: A Pre-Bid Conference was held at the Union County Human Resources Training 
Room on March 8, 2022, at 10:00 am.  Any clarifications issued as a result of the meeting are 

addressed by Addendum; verbal information provided does not alter the content of the bidding 

documents.   

B. MODIFICATIONS TO PREVIOUS ADDENDA (None) 

C. APPROVED SUBSTITUTION REQUESTS (None) 

D.  MODIFICATIONS TO PROJECT MANUAL  

1.4 SECTION 00 01 10 – Table of Contents: Revised per added sections. 

1.5 SECTION 00 09 01 – Addendem Number 1 

E. MODIFICATIONS TO DRAWINGS (None) 

F. ATTACHMENTS  

1.6 This Addendum includes the attached documents and specification sections: 

a) Pre-Bid Sign-in Sheet, (new). 

 

1.7 This Addendum includes the following attached drawings: (None) 

 

1.8 This Addendum includes the following Questions and Answers: 

a) On sheet E2.02 a note reads that all CAT5 to be replaced with CAT6A. Just wanted to make 

sure that is what needs to be done. There are other notes that read existing to remain. 

A: Replace the CAT5 cable with CAT6 cable. 

  

b) Are bond requiremented for this project.  Even though the cost of this project will potentially 

come in under the threshold for bonds does the County still want to require bonds for this 
project? 

A: Yes, bonds are required.  

 

c) Is a dumpster allowed for the project? 

A: Yes and it can be located in the parking lot next to the building on Church Street. 
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d) Can the restrooms be used in the building or will a port-a-jon be required? 

A: Provide a port-a-jon for the construction workers.  

 

e) Can the doors be reused on the project? 

A: There is no objection to reuse the existing doors if they are the correct door type, door 

swing and hardware. 

  

f) What is the required minority participation? 

A: The goal for this project is a minimum or 10% minority participation. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 1 




	00 01 10_toc
	00901_Addendum 1
	Site Visit Sign in Sheet
	00 01 10_toc

